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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

March 25, 1975 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

JIM CANNON 

l'' ,.·· '• .. ',~ ... 

JERRY H. JONES 
--~ti, \ !' ·' 

.}t'~'"l! 
l~·· .· 

The following notation was returned in the President's outbox: 

-- What is stat':ls of my inquiry and tov. 
Bowen's on Geo. Roger Clark Nat'l. 
Historical Park, Vincennes, Ind.? 

Please follow-up with the appropriate action. 

Thank you. 

cc: Don R umsfeld 
Jack Marsh 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

March 18, 1975 

A DMINISTHA TIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR; JIM CANNON V11J/ 
''L 

. /,rf\ 
JERRY Hg)lb> FROM: 

The following notation was received in the President's outbox to you: 

,. 

-- Gov. Bowen of Ind. asked us about an 
RDX plant in Terre Haute, Ind. Sec. of the 
Army, Bo Calla\\;ay, knows about the problem. 
I understand the choice is between the Indiana . 
site or one at Bartlesville, Okla. It is vitally 
ilpportant to Indiana. 

Pl,~c:, f0llow-up with tlie appropriate action. 

Thank you. 

\I> 

cc: Don Rumsfeld 
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